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DIRECTORATE FOR POPULATION HEALTH 
DPH : Health Protection Division 
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request-733075-344b139d@_._._._._._._._._...- _

I Scottish Government 
Riaghaltas na h-Alba 
g ov. Scot 

Our Reference: 202100168675 
Your Reference: Freedom of Information request - Penrose Short Life Working Group: 
Recommendation 2 

29 March 2021 

Dear Dan Farthing, 

REQUEST UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (SCOTLAND) ACT 2002 (FOISA) 

Thank you for your request dated 03 March 2021 under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 
2002 (FOISA). 

Your request 

With regard to the implementation of the second recommendation of the Penrose Short Life Working 
Group, you asked for: 

1.How many individuals were traced; and how many could not be traced? 

2.How many of those traced were alive and how many had died? 

3.Of those who had died, what were the causes of death? 

4.How many of those deaths were, 

a.prior to February 2000 

b.between February 2000 and 2016 
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c.since 2016? 

5.How many of the bereaved families were referred to the Scottish Infected Blood Support Scheme 
(SIBSS) and how many are now receiving support from SIBSS? 

6.How many surviving individuals received a written offer of an HCV test; and how many were offered 
a test in another way? 

7.How many of those tested were found to have been infected with HCV? 

8.How many of those who tested positive were referred to the Scottish Infected Blood Support 
Scheme (SIBSS) and how many are now receiving support from SIBSS? 

Response to your request 

The answer to your questions are as follows: 

1. Based on the information we received from Health Protection Scotland (HPS) in 2018, of 69 
patients whose status was investigated as a result of the Short Life Working Group recommendation, 
33 patients were traced by CHI linkage analysis, and 36 could not be traced. 

2. Of those traced, 20 were alive and 13 had died. 

3. The Scottish Government does not have any information on this. This is a formal notice under 
section 17(1) of FOISA that we do not hold this information. You may wish to contact Public Health 
Scotland (of which HPS is now part) to see if they have any information on this, although from the 
information provided, it is not clear that they accessed any information about causes of death. 

4. The Scottish Government does not have this information, but the information from HPS suggested 
that most of the deaths occurred prior to 1991 and that it was unknown whether or not those who had 
died were infected with hepatitis c (HCV). 

5. The Scottish Government does not have any information on this. This is a formal notice under 
section 17(1) of FOISA that we do not hold this information. 

7. Of the 8 patients tested following letters to their GPs, 1 tested positive for HCV. 
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8. The Scottish Government does not have information on this. This is a formal notice under section 
17(1) of FOISA that we do not hold this information 

Further to your questions, you note that you would be interested in any related information about those 
infected with hepatitis C as a result of blood transfusion as a result of the recommendations of the 
Penrose Short Life Working Group. I attach a paper on evaluation of the impact of media coverage of 
publication of the Penrose Inquiry report and the awareness raising campaign on HCV testing among 
blood transfusion recipients. 

Your right to request a review 

If you are unhappy with this response to your FOI request, you may ask us to carry out an internal 
review of the response, by writing to the Interim Director of Population Health, by e-mai l at 
Directorofpopulationhealth@GRO-C_ Your review request should explain why you are dissatisfied 
with this response, and should be made within 40 working days from the date when you received this 
letter. We will complete the review in accordance with FOISA as soon as possible, and not later than 
20 working days from the day following the date we receive your review request. 

If you are not satisfied with the result of the review, you then have the right to appeal to the Scottish 
Information Commissioner. More detailed information on your appeal rights is available on the 
Commissioner's website at: 
http://www.itspublicknowledge.info/YourRights/Unhappywiththeresponse/AppealingtoCommissioner.asr 

Yours sincerely 

GRO-C 
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